

## Southampton Cycle Campaign

Minutes of meeting held 28 May 2013 at the Wellington Arms

**Present:** Peter Davis, Tina Davis, Tim Wakely, John Heath, David Thomas, Lindsi Bluemel, Dilys Gartside, David Cooper, Nick Hudson, Steven Hudson, Kelly Davis, Mike Charlton

**Apologies:**, Jim Probert, Liz Holmes, Grant Holmes, Sue & Barrie Colborne, Chris Bluemel

**1. Minutes of last meeting** – Agreed as correct

**2. Election of Officers** – It was noted that while electing officers at the AGM we had omitted to consider the Newsletter post which is currently fulfilled so well by Angela Cotton. It was agreed that we should a) hope that Angela would overlook this oversight and b) ask if she would be happy to continue in the role. Mike to email Angela.

**3. CTC affiliate membership** – Mike to clarify (didn't have the info with him), esp the benefits to individual members who join via alliliate membership

**4. Funding** – Discussed funding models, cost of membership, free membership and donations, etc. Also discussed that we have been contacted by prospective member who would like to be able to pay online. Contact other campaigns to discuss funding models?  
David T to set up framework for discussion on the wiki.

**5. Campaign email list** – Discussed riseup v membership distribution for emails. No conclusion on how best to pursue but this is allied closely with 4 above. David to create framework on wiki for discussion(?).

**6. Cyclescape** - David C has researched and will put out email encouraging all to get involved.

**7. Hockley Link** – Discussed recent email correspondence re problems crossing Hockley Link. This is being pursued by Alison Ripley Cubitt, assisted by Sue Coles.

**8. Tandem Endurance Ride** - A big well done to David C and stoker. Although unsuccessful in their attempt to break the record for the fastest male tandem crossing of the widest part of the UK, they managed to cover 280 miles out of the 390 before retiring.

**9. Financial report** – The financial report was not presented at the AGM as time was required for guest speaker Roger Geffen. Mike to email Sue re reporting at next meeting.

**10. Riverside Park route** – It was suggested that there is a lack of clarity re the cycleable route(s) between Mansbridge Road and Woodmill Lane. Mike to email Dale to clarify.

